We are interested in bidding on the Interpreting (131DBInterpreter) contract that you are offering. Could you estimate how large the contract is, for instance how many work hours do you anticipate over the course of a year?
No pre-defined amount for the contract has been established. The number of deafblind clients on the caseload varies from year to year. The Orientation Center has the capacity to accommodate a maximum of two deafblind clients per year. The Department does not guarantee that a deafblind client will attend the Orientation Center in any given year. Interpreting for deafblind clients not attending the Orientation Center may be required. 

The Orientation Center operates Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 4:30 pm. Please refer to Section 3.2 Scope of Work in the Request for Proposals document for additional work hour requirements.
Please advise the name and rates of the current vendor who provides written translation services.

This question does not pertain to the Sign Language Interpreter Services detailed in the Request for Proposal issued on March 29, 2012.
Please advise the estimated assignment volume for translation services.

Please refer to Section 3.2 Scope of Work in the Request for Proposals document.
Please provide the lead time provided for assignment completion

Please refer to Section 3.2 Scope of Work in the Request for Proposals document.

Please advise the average length in word count for each document.

Please refer to Section 3.2 Scope of Work in the Request for Proposals document.
Please advise if the proposal is multi-vendor or if only one vendor will be chosen

The Department will select one vendor for this contract.

Please advise if vendors may require a minimum charge for assignments

Please refer to Section 3.2 Scope of Work in the Request for Proposals document.

Please advise if any certifications are requested 

Please refer to Section 3.2 Scope of Work in the Request for Proposals document.

Please specify standard hours of operations (what is considered after hours, morning/evening).

Please refer to Section 3.2 Scope of Work in the Request for Proposals document.

